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DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACT ADMIN. 
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JANITORIAL SERVICES FOR THE DISTRICT COURT WASHINGTON COUNTY 

 DETENTION CENTER  

 
Questions/Responses No. 1 to the 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen:  

 

          The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-

mail and are answered and posted for all prospective Offerors who received the 

RFP.  The statements and interpretations contained in the following responses to 

questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP is expressly 

amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be 

construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any 

statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 

   

1. Question: Does the cleaning consist of cleaning the offices or it anything else? 

    Response: Cleaning the office daily. 

 

2. Question:  What was the previously awarded contract price?  

Response:  This information will not be made available, irrelevant. 

 

3.  Question:  What is the estimated monthly expense on materials and supplies? 

    Response:  This information will not be made available, irrelevant. 

 

4.  Question:  How many employees are there? 

    Response: No more than three court employees on any shift. 

 

5. Question: Is truly that the building is only 1,782 square feet?  

    Response: The facility is 1,582 square feet of office space.  

 

6. What is the total Square footage of floor to be stripped and wax? 

   Response: There is approximately 600 square feet of carpeting and 800 

square feet of vct/ct.   

 

 

 

 

Date Issued:  October 8, 2013 

Karen Hoang, Procurement Officer 
 

TTY Users: 1-800-735-2258 
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